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Subject: RE: Pico charter schools

From: Moises Gomez </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE

GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS
/CN=77FB75F3C355486086136AEA6BBD5B4B-MOISES>

Date: 04/13/2018 09:58 AM

To: Marc Tavakoli <marc@mdtproperties.com>
CC: Rebecca <rebecca@lani.org>, 'Vanessa Rivera'

<vrivera@saintthomasla.org>

Thank you Marc.

I have attached their petition for your use.

Sincerely,

Moises Gomez

BLQ BID Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative
800 Figueroa St., Ste. 970

Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 627-1822 x13

(323) 200-9132 mobile

(213) 627-1821 fax

moises@lani.org <mailto:moises@lani.org>

http://blgbid.org <http://blgbid.org/>

www.lani.org <http://www.lani.org/>

From: Marc Tavakoli <marc@mdtproperties.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 12:13 PM
To: Moises Gomez <moises@lani.org>

Cc: Rebecca <rebecca@lani.org>; 'Vanessa Rivera' <vrivera@saintthomasla.org>

Subject: RE: Pico charter schools

Moises —

07/20/2018 07:36 AM



RE: Pico charter schools

I know the people at Equitas, but I don’t think I know Janet, and I don’t know the
property owner. But it seems that the owner lives near my office. If you want to email
me a copy of the form for them, I can go knock on their door.

Marc Tavakoli

MDT Properties

Real Estate Investment,
Development & Management

2980 Beverly Glen Circle
Suite 203

Los Angeles, CA 90077
Tel: (310) 285-6062
Fax: (818) 582-8262

marc@mdtproperties.com <mailto:marc@mdtproperties.com>

www.mdtproperties.com <http://www.mdtproperties.com/>

CA Bar No. 218844

CA DRE No. 01327320

This e-mail message is confidential, intended only for the named recipient(s) above and
may contain information that is privileged, attorney work product or exempt from
disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, or are not
the named recipient(s), please immediately notify the sender at (310) 285-9515 and delete
this e-mail message from your computer. Thank you.

From: Moises Gomez <moises@lani.org <mailto:moises@lani.org> >

Sent: Thursday, April 12, 2018 9:17 AM

To: Marc Tavakoli <marc@mdtproperties.com <mailto:marc@mdtproperties.com> >
Cc: Rebecca <rebecca@lani.org <mailto:rebecca@lani.org> >; Vanessa Rivera
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RE: Pico charter schools
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<vrivera@saintthomasla.org <mailto:vrivera@saintthomasla.org> >

Subject: Pico charter schools

Hello Marc,

I was speaking with Vanessa from St. Thomas yesterday and in our conversation she
mentioned that you had worked with some of the charter schools in the past. Which of the

two school have you worked with?

I am having a bit of trouble getting a response from Equitas Academy and New Value Prep

School to commit to signing their petitions.

Janet Kalestian at Equitas has forwarded the petition to their landlord but I have not

been able to get a status update since early April.

The petition for New Value School was delivered to their principal and forwarded to their

CEO, David Doyle but I have been unable to get an update from him.

Do you mind reaching out to the school that you have worked with in the past and get a

status update.

Your help in this is appreciated.

Sincerely,

Moises Gomez

BLQ BID Program Manager

Los Angeles Neighborhood Initiative
800 Figueroa St., Ste. 970

Los Angeles, CA 90017

(213) 627-1822 x13

(323) 200-9132 mobile

(214) 627-1821 fax

07/20/2018 07:36 AM



RE: Pico charter schools

moises@lani.org <mailto:moises@lani.org>

www.lani.org <http://www.lani.org>
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